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Exhibit 2 = First Department Complaints against-Proskauer and Foley and - -
Individual Attorneys

IVIEWIT HOLDINGS, INC.
P. Stephen Lamont Eliot I. Bernstein
Former Chief Executive Officer (Acting) Founder and Inventor

Direct Dial: $14-217-0038 Direct Dial: 530-529-4110

By Facsimile and U.S, Mail

Sunday, March 09, 2008

Alan W. Friedberg, Esq.

Chief Counsel

Appellate Division First Department
Departmental Disciplinary Committee
61 Broadway

New York, N.Y. 10006

Re: Complaints of Eliot I. Bernstein, Individually. P. Stephen Lamont and Eliot I

Bemstein on behalf of shareholders of Iviewit Holdings, Inc., Iviewit Technologies, Inc.,
Uview.com, Inc., Iviewit Holdings, Inc.. Iviewit Holdings, Inc., Iviewit.com, Inc.,
Iviewit.com, Inc., I.C., Inc., Iviewit.com LIC, Iviewit L1.C, Iviewit Corporation, Iviewit,
Inc,, lviewit, Inc., and Patent Interest Holders against Gregory Mashberg, Esq., Joanna

Smith, Esq.. Proskauner Rose LLP, Todd C. Norbitz, Esq., Anne Sekel, Esq. and Foley
and Lardner LLP (collectively. “Respondents’)

Dear Mr. Friedberg:

Complainants state as follows:

BACKGROUND

That on December 12, 2007 Complainants filed a civil complaint in United States District
Court Southern District of New York styled as Eliot 1. Bernstein, et al. v. Appellate
Division First Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee et al.
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That preliminary letters have been exchanged by and between defendant counsel and the
Court and wherein within certain of these letter exchanges, it is apparent that certain of
the defendants and their law firms named herein are representing themselves in conflict
and in violation of a multitude of the New York Lawyer's Code of Professional
Responsibility as further defined in the attached letter to Judge Shira A. Scheindlin.
Please take this letter and the attached letter to Judge Shira A. Scheindlin as a formal
complaint against all of the following:

Proskauer Rose LLP.
Gregory Mashberg, Esq.
Joanna Smith, Esq.
Foley and Lardner LLP
Todd C. Norbitz, Esq.
Anne Sekel, Esq.

Ak LD -

In summary, Mr. Friedberg, in light of the tactics of Respondents, in diametric opposition
to the New York Lawyer's Code of Professional Responsibility, Complainants demands
discipline, whether by admonishment, reprimand, suspension, resignation, or disbarment,
against Respondents. In the fact that Complainants are currently suing your offices in the
Federal case for prior mishandling of attorney disciplinary cases, if you or your offices
are conflicted in these matters, please direct the complaints to the next highest level of
review that is pre-screened to be free of conflict in order to relegate instant justice
regarding these matters.,

Eliot I. Bernstein
Founder & Inventor

and

By:  P. Stephen Lamont

cc:  Andrew R. Cuomo, Attorney General of the State of New York

Robert Morganthau, District Attomey of New York County
Lawyers Fund for Client Protection
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- The Honorable Glenn Fine, Inspector General, United States Department of -
Justice
The Honorable John Conyers Jr. (D-MI 14th), Chairman, House Judiciary
Committee
H. Marshall Jarrett, Counsel, Federal Bureau of Investigation, Office of
Professional Responsibility
The Honorable Shira A. Scheindlin, United States District Court ~ Southern
District of New York
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